

RECEIVED  
IDHS

JUL 10 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
7/10/18		#1

Code title		Edition
ASME A17.1-2016/CSA B44-16 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Twenty First
Section number and title		Page number
2.2 Pits (rule 2.2.2.5)		21
Proponent	Representing (if applicable)	
Jeff Cooper	Purdue University	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number
1801 Newman Road, West Lafayette, Indiana		( 765 ) 414-3547

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)			
<input type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
Remaining consistent with previous adoption and eliminate potential additional costs associated with plumbing code requirements.

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study

JUL 16 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	7/16/18	Proposal number #2
Code		

Code title <b>Indiana Elevator Safety Code</b>		Edition 2011
Section number and title <b>675 IAC 21-1-3.1</b>		Page number page 314
Proponent <b>Gary Herrington</b>	Representing (if applicable) <b>AHJ</b>	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

- Change to read as follows    
  Add to read as follows    
  Delete and substitute as follows    
  Delete without substitution

**675 IAC 21-1-3.1 Operating certificate; display; location**

(d) Upon receiving an initial or renewal operating certificate, a copy of the initial or renewal operating certificate shall be displayed in or on each regulated lifting device or in an associated machine room.

**Change to read;** Upon receiving an initial or renewal operating certificate, a copy of the initial or renewal operating certificate shall be displayed in or on each regulated lifting device and in an associated machine room, control room, or control space. Where control space is located in the elevator hoistway door jamb the Certificate shall be posted only in the elevator cab.

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

JUL 16 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
7/16/18		#3

Code title		Edition
Indiana Elevator Safety Code		2011
Section number and title		Page number
675 IAC 21-3-2 Amendments to adopted code		6
Proponent	Representing (if applicable)	
Gary Herrington	AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number
		( 317 ) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
Sec. 2. (a) Explanatory material, in the form of notes, that is not part of a table, figure, or graph, is not: Change to read: Sec. 2. (a) Explanatory material, in the form of notes, that is not part of an adopted code ,a table, figure, or graph, is not:

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

JUL 13 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	7/16/2018	Proposal number #4
Code		

Code title <b>Indiana Elevator Safety Code</b>		Edition 2011
Section number and title <b>675 IAC 21-3-2 Amendments to adopted code</b>		Page number 6
Proponent <b>Gary Herrington</b>	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
675 IAC 21-3-2 Amendments to adopted code Delete: the following (c) Delete subsection 1.1.4, Effective Date, without substitution.

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

JUL 13 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	7/16/2018	Code
		Proposal number # 5

Code title <b>Indiana Elevator Safety Code</b>		Edition 2011
Section number and title <b>675 IAC 21-3-2 Amendments to adopted code Section 1 to the A17.1 2016 code</b>		Page number
Proponent <b>Gary Herrington</b>	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)			
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
675 IAC 21-3-2 Amendments to adopted code			
Delete: the following			
(d) Delete Section 1.2, Purpose and Exceptions, in its entirety and substitute the following:			
Add to read :			
<b>SECTION 1.1 SCOPE (A17.1, 2016 add the following)</b>			
<b>Add 1.1(a) to read as follows</b>			
Keys. All keys associated with			
the regulated equipment described in Section 1.1 shall be placed in a heavy metal enclosure. All such keys shall be clearly identified. The enclosure shall be conspicuously located at the elevator main floor of egress, fire department egress location and identified by a sign stating "FOR EMERGENCY USE ONLY". All such enclosures			
shall be equipped with a seven (7) pin cylindrical lock opened by a common key SI-2. Only responding fire department officers, the authority having jurisdiction, and the elevator contractor shall be permitted to retain keys for such enclosures.			

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

JUL 13 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	7/16/2018	Code
		Proposal number #6

Code title ANSI/ ASME A17.1		Edition 2016
Section number and title 675 IAC 21-3-2 Amendments to adopted code		Page number
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

### PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)

- Change to read as follows    
  Add to read as follows    
  Delete and substitute as follows    
  Delete without substitution

Amend Section 1.3, Definitions, to read as follows;  
 Add a definition to read as follows: NFPA 70 means the Indiana Electrical Code  
 Add a definition to read as follows: Building code means Indiana Building Code  
 Add a definition to read as follows: ANSI A117.1 means the Indiana Building Code as adopted  
 Add a definition to read as follows: Plumbing code means Indiana plumbing Code as adopted  
 Add a definition to read as follows: Mechanical code means Indiana Mechanical Code,as adopted  
 Add a definition to read as follows: Fire Code means Indiana Fire Code as adopted  
 Add a definition to read as follows National alarm code ( code as adopted by Indiana referenced in Indiana Visitability rule 675 IAC 27 \ NFPA Standards  
 Add a definition to read as follows: Division means the Division of Fire and Building Safety of the Department.

### REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

--

### REVIEW RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

JUL 13 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	7/16/2018	Proposal number # 7

Code title ANSI/ ASME A17.1		Edition 2016
Section number and title 675 IAC 21-3-2 Amendments to adopted code ( Section 2 A17.1 2016 2.1.1.1.1 )		Page number 19
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

### PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)

- Change to read as follows    
  Add to read as follows    
  Delete and substitute as follows    
  Delete without substitution

2.1.1.1.1 Where fire-resistive construction is required, hoistways shall be enclosed in conformance with the requirements of the building code. The minimum fire rating for all hoistways shall be 2 hours.(see Section 1.3).

### REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

--

### REVIEW RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

JUL 16 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	7/16/2018	Proposal number # 8
Code		

Code title	ANSI/ ASME A17.1	Edition	2016
Section number and title	Section 2 , 2.12.7.2 Location and Design; 2.12.7.2.1	Page number	50
Proponent	Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable)	AHJ
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670	

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
<p><b>2.12.7.2.1</b> The switch shall be installed a minimum of 1 200 mm ( 48 in.) and a maximum of 1 825 mm (72 in.) above the floor measured to the centerline of the switch, adjacent to or part of the hoistway entrance at the landing with which it is identified, and in one of the following locations:</p> <p>(a) on the wall outside of the hoistway within 300 mm (12 in.) of the entrance frame</p> <p>(b) on the hoistway entrance frame or jamb</p> <p>(c) on the sight guard</p> <p>Change (a)to read as follows; (a) within 50.8 mm (2 in.) of the entrance frame on the same side of car door clutch when the car and hoistway door are in the full open position at the access landing</p>

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



JUL 16 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	7/16/2018	Code
		Proposal number # 9

Code title	ANSI/ ASME A17.1	Edition	2016
Section number and title	Part 2 Electric Elevators; 2.14.1.9 Equipment Inside Cars	Page number	60
Proponent	Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable)	AHJ
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670	

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
<p><b>2.14.1.9.1</b> Apparatus or equipment not used in connection with the function or use of the elevator shall not be installed inside of any elevator car, except as follows:</p> <p>(a) Support rails (handrails) are permitted</p> <p>(c) Lift hooks, conveyor tracks, and support beams for freight handling, mounted in the ceiling of passenger elevator, shall clear the car floor to a height of 2 450 mm (96 in.) (see 2.16.9).</p> <p>Change to read as follows ;(a) Support rails (handrails) are permitted. that meet the height and other requirements of A117.1</p> <p>Delete: (c) without substitution</p>

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study